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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Supervisor John J. Benoit

January 12, 2010

SUBJECT: Authorization to use Indio CAC for paid parking for the Riverside County Fair & National
Date Festival

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors authorize the use of the County Parking
lots of the Indio County Administration Center (CAC) for parking during the weekends, holiday and
nights of the Riverside County Fair and National Date Festival.

BACKGROUND: Fair Management is requesting the use of the parking lots at the Indio County
Administration Center adjacent to the County Fairgrounds and the Larson Justice Center near the
County Fairgrounds for paid parking. The parking lots are needed during the two weekends, the
holiday, and evenings (from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00p.m.) of the Fair's annual run, specifically, February
12 thru February 21, 2010. The Administrative Office of the Courts (“AOC”) has granted the
Riverside County Economic Development Agency, a license to use the Larson Justice Center
parking lot with approximately 300 parking spaces for parking during the Riverside County Fair and
National Date Festival. This License shall take effect on February 12, 2010 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
and shall terminate at 1:00 a.m. on February 21, 2010. This license authorizes use of the parking
lots only during non-business hours of the Court, i.e. only after 6:00 p.m. during weekdays and
throughout the intervening weekends.

Since this involves weekends, holidays, and eveninQZeim t to the public use of the parking

lots will be negligible. 6Wg_,

John/J/ Benoit{Fourth District Supervisor
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